#### Contato

04 04 605 236 (Mobile) williamvitorino@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/williamvitorino-650aa936 (LinkedIn) www.williamit.com/ (Personal)

# Principais competências

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Photoshop

Microsoft Excel

## Languages

Português (Native or Bilingual) English (Full Professional) Spanish (Limited Working)

#### Certifications

JavaScript and AJAX
Up and Running with Bootstrap 3
Creating a Responsive Web
Experience

ASP.NET MVC 4 Essential Training Google Digital Garage

## **Publications**

Health Food Magazine

# william vitorino

Atomic Coffee Logo

Sydney e Região

## Resumo

Web Developer and SEO Specialist looking for full time/part time. I am looking for a job that involves Web Developer, Search Engine Optimization (SEO),database setup, website maintenance and website updating. I have been working in this field for more than 3 years. I am an Australian citizen and I live in Sydney area. I specialize in: new technologies such developing websites and social media

# Experiência

Bon Trading

3 anos 3 meses

Atomic Coffee Machine Book setembro de 2022 - Present (11 meses)

Sydney, New South Wales, Australia

Atomic Coffee Maker Instruction Magazine helps people understand more about machine and get more information about coffee

Atomic Coffee Logo

outubro de 2020 - Present (2 anos 10 meses)

Sydney, New South Wales, Australia

Logo Atomic Coffee Logo

Website Sheen Flame Gun

maio de 2020 - fevereiro de 2022 (1 ano 10 meses)

Sydney, New South Wales, Australia

E-commerce Website Sheen Flame Gun: The Machine Sheen Flame Gun is safe, natural and reliable alternative to kill weeds immediately without any harm to the body and environment

#### **BON TRADING CO**

7 anos 7 meses

**IT Consultant** 

março de 2018 - Present (5 anos 5 meses)

14 OXFORD ST - SYDNEY - AUSTRALIA

Marketing website, Update eBay Account, Integrate Social Media to to Online Business and build website

#### COMMERCIAL ICE CREAM MACHINES

maio de 2018 - Present (5 anos 3 meses)

12 OXFORD ST -WOOLLAHRA

WEBSITE WAS BUILT TO MARKETING ITALIAN COMMERCIAL ICE CREAM MACHINE AROUND AUSTRALIA

#### DIGITAL MARKETING CONSULTING

janeiro de 2016 - fevereiro de 2022 (6 anos 2 meses)

**PADDINGTON** 

MY ROLE IN COMPANY IS DEVELOPER WEBSITE, MARKETING CAMPAIGN ,EBAY ACCOUNT & CONSULTING

### **XEST CLOTHING**

XEST CLOTHING WEBSITE

agosto de 2017 - Present (6 anos)

Sydney, Australia

DEVELOPER WEBSITE MARKETING HAND BAG & WOMEN WALLET FROM OVERSEAS

Web Developer Freelancer

Web Developer

fevereiro de 2014 - Present (9 anos 6 meses)

Glebe Sydney Australia

**Contact Clients** 

# SOUKS STREET FOOD RESTAURANT SOUKS PROJECT

agosto de 2015 - fevereiro de 2016 (7 meses)

190 Harris St - Prymont -Sydney- Australia

MY RESPONSIBILITY FOR DEVELOPED THE LOGO OF COMPANY , BUSINESS CARD AND WEBSITE TO SOUKS STREET FOOD RESTAURANT

The Website Marketing Group Marketing Consultant janeiro de 2015 - junho de 2015 (6 meses) Baulkharn Hill - Sydney

Contact clients and give analyses technical about their websites SEO "Search Engineer Optimization" and Mobile responsive

Seft-Employer Web Developer janeiro de 2013 - dezembro de 2014 (2 anos) Sydney e Região, Austrália

Developer Website:Portfolio http://www.williamit.com

# Formação acadêmica

TAFE NSW- Sydney Institute
WEBSITE DEVELOPER -TAFE, IT - TECHNOLOGY · (2012 - 2015)

#### TAFE NSW

Web-Designer, Computer/Information Technology Administration and Management  $\cdot$  (2012 - 2015)

TAFE - ULTIMO IT, IT - WEB- DEVELOPMENT · (2012 - 2014)

Google Digital Garage Certificate

The Fundamentals of Digital Marketing, Information Technology